Broadcast and
Professional Group

DATE: MAY 1, 1999 99-0143

TO: GENERAL AUDIO RESELLERS
GENERAL RESELLERS

FROM: BOB TAMBURRI

SUBJECT: DISCONTINUATION OF: WRR-860A64 - PORTABLE UHF TUNER
WRR-860A68 - PORTABLE UHF TUNER

Effective immediately, the following models will be discontinued:

Product Name Inventory Status Replacement Model
WRR-860A64 20 - B-stock WRR-855A64 with appropriate attachments kits
WRR-860A68 8 - B-stock WRR-855A68 with appropriate attachments kits

If you have any questions, please contact your local Regional Audio Manager.

R W

Bob Tamburri
Product Manager, Professional Audio Products
Broadcast and Professional Company

Sony Electronics Inc., One Sony Drive, Park Ridge, NJ 07656-8003



SONY

Broadcast and
Professional Group

DATE: MAY 1, 1999 99-0145

TO: GENERAL AUDIO RESELLERS
GENERAL RESELLERS

FROM: BOB TAMBURRI

SUBJECT: DISCONTINUATION OF:  K-1234 - UHF TUNER FRAME/CASE
' K-1236 - UHF ANTENNA BOOSTER
K-1237 - YAGI ANTENNA

Effective immediately, the following models will be discontinued:

Product Name Inventory Status Replacement Model
K-1234 1 - B-stock None
K-1236 1 - B-stock None
K-1237 1 - B-stock None

If you have any questions, please contact your local Regional Audio Manager.

Gt T b

Bob Tamburri
Product Manager, Professional Audio Products
Broadcast and Professional Company

Sony Electronics Inc., One Sony Drive, Park Ridge, NJ 07656-8003



